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DATE: May 12, 2005
TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &

Administrative Services
FROM: Jeff Bates, Division of Competitive Markets & Enfor f\?\ement 5‘68

Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel V
RE: Correction in Docket Nos. 040464-TP, 041006-TP and 0§OO7S-TP

By letter received May 17, 2004, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a request for
approval of adoption, with modifications, of existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
collocation agreement between BellSouth and The Other Phone Company, Inc. d/b/a Access
One Communications and Talk America which was deemed approved by the Commission in
Docket No. 020713-TP. WorldxChange Corp. d/b/a Acceris Communications Partners and d/b/a
Acceris Communications Solutions adopted the interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
collocation agreement approved by the Commission pursuant to Section 252(i) of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996. Docket No. 040464-TP was opened to process this adoption.

BellSouth incorrectly cited Docket No. 020713-TP as the underlying agreement in the
adoption, and that agreement was voluntarily withdrawn by BellSouth on October 7, 2002. The
Company re-filed the agreement in Docket No. 030291-TP on March 21, 2003,

The correct agreement adopted in Docket No. 040464-TP is the one processed in Docket
No. 030291-TP. The agreement between BellSouth and WorldxChange Corp. d/b/a Acceris
Communications Partners and d/b/a Acceris Communications Solutions was amended in Docket
CMP __ Nos. 041006-TP and 050075-TP. This memorandum should be inserted in the docket file of all
COM " three Dockets.
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